H 1000 Rochester Hills Dr
ROCheSter HIIIS Rochester Hills, Ml
. 48309
MInUtes (248) 656-4600
. . . Home Page:
MICHIGARN Plannlng Comm|SS|On www.rochesterhills.org
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 7:00 PM 1000 Rochester Hills Drive

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Brnabic called the December 10, 2024 Regular Planning
Commission Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., Michigan Time.

ROLL CALL

Present 8- Deborah Brnabic, Sheila Denstaedt, Gerard Dettloff, Anthony Gallina, Greg
Hooper, Dale Hetrick, Scott Struzik and Ben Weaver

Excused 1- Marvie Neubauer

Others Present:

Sara Roediger, Planning and Economic Development Director

Jason Boughton, Engineering Ultilities Specialist

Jennifer MacDonald, Recording Secretary

Janelle Hayes, Rochester Hills Government Youth Council Representative

Ms. Neubauer provided prior notice that she would not be in attendance and was
excused.

Chairperson Brnabic welcomed attendees to the December 10, 2024 Planning
Commission meeting. She noted that if anyone would like to speak on an
agenda item tonight or during Public Comment for non-agenda items to fill out a
comment card, and hand that card to Ms. MacDonald. She noted that all
comments and questions would be limited to three minutes per person, and all
questions would be answered together after each speaker had the opportunity to
speak on the same agenda item.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2024-0608

2024-0609

November 18, 2024 Special Joint Planning Commission - City Council Meeting
Minutes

A motion was made by Hooper, seconded by Gallina, that this matter be
Approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye 8- Brnabic, Denstaedt, Dettloff, Gallina, Hooper, Hetrick, Struzik and Weaver

Excused 1- Neubauer

November 19, 2024 Special Work Session Minutes

Page 1


https://roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=18425
https://roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=18426

Planning Commission

Minutes December 10, 2024

2024-0610

A motion was made by Hooper, seconded by Denstaedt, that this matter be
Approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye 8- Brnabic, Denstaedt, Dettloff, Gallina, Hooper, Hetrick, Struzik and Weaver

Excused 1- Neubauer

November 19, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

A motion was made by Hooper, seconded by Denstaedt, that this matter be
Approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye 8- Brnabic, Denstaedt, Dettloff, Gallina, Hooper, Hetrick, Struzik and Weaver

Excused 1- Neubauer

COMMUNICATIONS

Ms. Roediger noted that she indicated at the Work Session that Ms. Renee
Cortright, Executive Director of the Older Persons' Commission had been
invited to attend the Session and provide a view from her perspective about
some of the topics being discussed in the Master Plan process in terms of
walkability, affordability, community health, and some of those other items that
are being looked at. She stated that unfortunately, she forgot to mention that the
Work Session started at 5:30 p.m., and Ms. Cortright arrived at 7:00 p.m., right
on time for the regular meeting. She commented that she would love to invite
her up now to provide some insight from her perspective. She mentioned that
Ms. Cortright has a background in planning and is a former City Planner for
Springfield, lllinois. She stated that Ms. Cortright has a wealth of knowledge
gained directly from the city's seniors and invited her to share some of her
insights as the Commission moves forward with the Master Plan.

Ms. Cortright stated that she is always willing to talk about what is happening
within the senior community and what OPC is doing. She noted that they have
had a huge increase in the use of their facility which goes to show that as the
community continues to age in place, the health and other services that they
provide to support aging in place in the community are vital. She mentioned
that they have seen a 10 percent increase in the individuals needing Meals on
Wheels, going from 95,000 last year to 112,000 meals that were served,
prepared and delivered in the community. She added that they are definitely
seeing this trend throughout the three communities they service. She
commented that this need speaks to the cost of living, and noted that the
program is for individuals who are not able to shop or prepare a meal for
themselves. She stated that the statistics show that those individuals are
continuing to try to age in place.

Since the passing of the transportation millage in 2022, she noted that they have
also seen a 46 percent increase in rides provided, representing an increase in
the need to get individuals to their doctor's appointments, to their dialysis
appointments, to grocery stores, to the facility and within their community. She
added that they pretty much stay within the three communities because they
have found that most individuals do not go more than a five-mile radius from

Page 2


https://roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=18427

Planning Commission

Minutes December 10, 2024

their home. She mentioned that they have expanded their hours which were
from 8am to 4pm and are now 6:30am to 8pm. She noted that they have up to
22 buses on the road each day, and have expanded getting people to medical
appointments throughout facilities in Troy, and to Royal Oak Beaumont
(Corewell).

Ms. Cortright stated that there has been a 16 percent increase in supportive
services, which would be individuals looking for information and referral. She
mentioned that two facilities, Avon Towers and Danish Village (Samatritas) show
that there is a need for low-income housing and those residents also look for
supportive services from the Center. She noted that they also look to provide
support with minor home repairs, snow removal, and yard cleanup; and stated
that they are seeing an increase in those needs within the community.

She stated that she was reviewing some of the information received regarding
the Master Plan. She stated that they are talking a lot about the fixed route
coming up Rochester Road and over to Oakland University; and commented
that they are looking at different avenues to meet and connect with the fixed
route to get individuals on that last mile to their home if they are taking the bus.
She added that they are looking at a flex service which is currently being offered
in Troy and the Pontiac area, and plan to bring it into this area as an Uber-type
service. She stated that OPC is a known entity as a transit provider, and she
commented that she believes that they provide good customer service. She
stated that as such, if they took the lead on the flex service for the community it
would be fantastic.

Chairperson Brnabic thanked Ms. Cortright for her comments.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

NEW BUSINESS

2024-0604

Request for Preliminary One Family Residential Detached Condominium
Recommendation for the Cambridge Knoll Condominium development, a
proposed development of sixteen (16) detached single family residences on
approximately 4.7 acres of land located at 165 and 185 E. Avon Rd., Parcel
Nos. 15-14-351-020 and 15-14-351-058, located on the north side of Avon Rd.
and east of Rochester Rd., zoned R-3 One Family Residential with the MR
Mixed Residential Overlay; Mark Gesuale, Wolverine Building Company,
Applicant

(Staff Report dated 12-10-24, Reviewed Plans, PEA letter of 10-28-24, Nunez
Design letter of 10-28-24, Environmental Impact Statement, Development
Application, Streets Review dated 11-25-24, WRC letter dated 7-12-24, and
Public Meeting Notice had been placed on file and by reference became a part
of the record hereof.)

Present for the Applicant were Mark Gesuale, Wolverine Building Company,
Jim Polyzois, and Ralph Nunez, Nunez Design.

Page 3


https://roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=18421

Planning Commission

Minutes December 10, 2024

Chairperson Brnabic introduced this item noting that it is a proposed
development of 16 detached single family residences on approximately 4.7
acres of land located at 165 and 180 E. Avon Roads, north of Avon and east of
Rochester Road, zoned R-3 One Family Residential with the MR Mixed
Residential overlay. She invited the applicants to the presenters' table.

Ms. Roediger noted that she would be filling in for Mr. McLeod as he was
traveling and unable to get back in time. She commented that she made this
presentation four years ago when Cambridge Knoll first came to the community,
and it is a project that she is very familiar with. She explained that the request is
for a single family condominium development on five acres on the north side of
Avon, just east of Rochester Road, and displayed an aerial that referenced the
development as it related to the surrounding neighborhoods. She pointed out
that this site and the site to the west and south all have the MR overlay, which
allows for some diversity in housing products and perhaps internal smaller
setbacks but larger external setbacks along the periphery of the property.

She added that the MR overlay tries to provide a diversity of housing stock
options within the community without increasing density, keeping density similar
to the surrounding neighborhoods. She mentioned that they are around 2,000
square feet with a price range starting in the mid-$500s. She commented that
this seems to be how all housing starts out as and people can go up as much
as they like. She stated that they are proposing a unique exercise path for the
community instead of a community square, and it is almost a linear park along
the property's edge that allows for some gathering area and for some
community health within the neighborhood.

She noted the MR overlay requires a minimum of 10 acres of land to develop,
but it also allows the Planning Commission to modify or allow a variance from
that requirement if they believe that the development is appropriate with the
surrounding uses and meets all of the standards for conditional uses. She
noted that staff feels that because the site has single family uses around it and
more intense uses closer to Rochester Road, this is a great transitional use
between the traditional single family neighborhoods and Rochester Road. She
pointed out that there is technically a green belt landscape modification request.
However, they are short three deciduous trees, but are over on their evergreen
trees, having more trees that required. She noted that this was actually a
conscious decision when the development came before the Commission
previously, as those trees are meant to be a buffering and screening and were
placed intentionally where the road tees to block some backyards from
headlights. She mentioned that the plan provides a potential connection to the
west, if that property were to ever redevelop, to continue the flow naturally onto
that property in the future.

Ms. Roediger explained that the elevations are consistent with the other
developments that Mr. Polyzois' team has developed in the community, which
are very heavy on masonry and brick elevations. She mentioned that she is
aware of the discussion regarding the need for ranch style homes, and believes
that these are all meant to be ranch units with perhaps an option for an upper
story if desired. She commented that this is a lot of what has been discussed

Page 4



Planning Commission

Minutes December 10, 2024

with the Planning Commission, in not providing the 4,000 square foot homes
and moving toward the 2,000 square foot single story home. She stated that
relative to landscaping, Mr. Nunez has worked with the community and knows
the City's ordinances in terms of what is required. She pointed out where the
landscape modification is requested to replace deciduous trees with evergreen
trees to help buffer backyards.

She stated that the plan is substantially the same as it was four years ago, and
noted that Mr. Polyzois had gotten pretty far down the line in terms of getting
permits before the plan expired. She added that the plan modifications are
because of updated stormwater requirements and other engineering and agency
changes.

Mr. Nunez noted that the slight modifications to the previous plan included an
additional fire hydrant and three crosswalks. He mentioned that the biggest
hurdle was the increase to retaining 40 percent of the current trees and the tree
survey had been redone because of the age of the project along with the death
of a few trees which succumbed to natural causes. He added that the "wellness
walk" was created to allow people to walk for exercise and noted that four-times
around the development is one mile; and there is exercise equipment
appropriate for seniors to allow them to sit and talk, exercise, and stretch along
the way. He noted that there was a request from Planning to move mailboxes
that were toward the front of the development farther in to minimize any conflict
with traffic.

Chairperson Brnabic noted that the Commission did receive a couple of letters
from Terry and DiAnn Ralston, 180 E. Avon Road. She commented that she
knew that they had a concern in 2020 with headlights, and had assumed that
there had been a resolution. She noted that looking at the emails, it does not
look like there is a resolution.

Mr. Polyzois responded that they met at their house several times previously
and proposed arborvitaes, and these are depicted on the plan.

Ms. Roediger noted that she, the applicant, and engineering had been at the
property multiple times after the original approval to try to determine the best
way to screen their home from the private road. She commented that she
thinks the applicant has proposed to screen as much as possible as the site will
allow. She stated that they actually have a double entrance driveway where the
road comes out, and while it was suggested to close one of the drives to allow
for screening, the owners are not in favor of closing any of their driveway. She
explained that the proposal is to put in giant arborvitaes to provide screening
from the front windows of the home. She noted that it is just a matter of getting
agreement from the homeowners, which has been something that the applicant
has been diligently working toward.

Mr. Polyzois added that leading up to satisfying all of the conditions for permits,
he reached out to the homeowners and copied the Planning Department so they
understood that he was making the effort and trying to engage them early on to
install screening before any work was done; however, he could never get a
response. He stated that when the time comes, they will install it.

Page 5



Planning Commission

Minutes December 10, 2024

Chairperson Brnabic stated that it seems that the Department has been out, the
applicant has been out, and they have reached out to the homeowners with
emails; and the letter received is not telling the same story.

Mr. Nunez confirmed that they had been out to the site and surveyed it, and he
noted where the vegetation would be planted. He pointed out that they originally
wanted the berm that is planted illegally in the right-of-way further west and was
done without permission; and engineering told them that they cannot do that. He
noted that they researched the giant arborvitaes and stated that they grow
between three to five feet per year; and in two years' time they would be tall
enough to screen the whole area.

Chairperson Brnabic stated that it seems that everyone has reached out and
tried to come to the best reasonable solution; and she commented that she is
comfortable because she knows that they have been working with these people
several years ago and have reached out multiple times.

Mr. Polyzois responded that he wanted to plant first to avoid any hassle or
aggravation during construction, but could never get a response to his emails.

Ms. Roediger confirmed that she has been in contact with the homeowners a
number of times and they are just not happy with the development. She
commented that in terms of a solution, she is not sure that there is any
alternative that could be done.

Chairperson Brnabic noted that she had one speaker card, and invited
Nandakumar Mohanappa Lotlekar to speak.

Mr. Lotlekar, 888 Hadley Road, noted that the public hearing notice states that
33 regulated trees would be removed and asked if any of the trees on his
property will be removed for the development. He expressed concern over the
wildlife on the property and what would happen to them during construction if
they would come onto his lot.

Mr. Polyzois responded that they could not cut trees down on other properties.
He added that he cannot guard against wildlife moving, and commented that it is
nature. He stated that they could come onto his property now.

Mr. Weaver stated that he liked the idea of trying to block off the neighbors
across the street, and fully supported planting before starting construction to
give them a chance to grow. He asked how the giant arborvitae would tolerate
salt. He suggested that there might be a more tolerant shrub to use as a buffer
to the arborvitae.

Mr. Nunez noted that the proposed plantings are behind the existing shrubs,
which are in the right-of-way. He noted that this was the intention working with
engineering.

Mr. Weaver questioned the mailboxes, and asked if there might be individuals
blocking the road if they all came home from work at the same time. He

Page 6



Planning Commission

Minutes December 10, 2024

commented that he did not see it as a big problem, but was just an observation.

Mr. Nunez responded that the idea is to get people out of their cars to walk. He
noted that it was about 30 feet from the future right-of-way and thought it was a
good location.

Mr. Struzik asked how big the average condominium will be. He asked if they
were the same group that developed Berkshire Ridge.

Mr. Polyzois responded that there are two architectural plans, one at 1,854
square feet and one at 1,992 square feet. He noted that they did not have
involvement with Berkshire Ridge; however they developed Brampton Park,
Crestwyk Estates, and Sanctuary at River's Edge.

Mr. Struzik noted that this development reminds him a lot of Berkshire Ridge
near his home, and stated that the larger ranch is a housing option in demand.
He commented that he loves the walking path and dedicated pedestrian
infrastructure that is not alongside the vehicle infrastructure, and stated that it
will make the community unique. He noted that he would love to see the
connecting road utilized at some point if the property to the west redevelops in a
similar fashion.

Ms. Denstaedt stated that she had read some of the minutes from the last
meetings, and commented that they had the opportunity to talk to the neighbors.
She asked if anything was sent back out about the fact that they were coming
back.

Mr. Polyzois responded that he did not go to the neighbors this time around as
the plan did not really change from what he had before and he had dropped off
letters last time.

Ms. Denstaedt asked what the work hours would be for construction.

Mr. Polyzois responded that they would be standard working hours and there
would not be pounding hammers or Sunday or early Saturday morning. He
added that it is difficult to get workers to come on weekends and he does not
anticipate much weekend work.

Ms. Denstaedt stated that she loved what she saw, and commented that the
Commission just had a Master Plan worksession and talked about connectivity,
exercise and health.

Mr. Dettloff commented that the Commission thought it was a great project in
2020 and continues to do so, and he thanked the applicants for their
commitment and investment in the City.

Mr. Hetrick stated that the plan has been substantially unchanged from the last
time it was approved in Planning Commission and City Council, and noted that
screening for the neighbors was included in the approved plan last time. He
stated that it was supported then by the Commission and Council and he sees
no reason to not support it today.

Page 7



Planning Commission

Minutes December 10, 2024

Mr. Struzik moved the motion in the packet to recommend approval of the
preliminary condominium plan. The motion was seconded by Mr. Hooper.

After calling for a roll call vote, Chairperson Brnabic noted that the motion
passed unanimously.

Mr. Struzik moved the motion in the packet for granting the tree removal permit.
Mr. Hooper seconded the motion.

After calling for a voice vote, Chairperson Brnabic announced that this motion
passed unanimously. She congratulated the applicants.

A motion was made by Struzik, seconded by Hooper, that this matter be
Recommended for Approval to the City Council Regular Meeting. The motion
carried by the following vote:

Aye 8- Brnabic, Denstaedt, Dettloff, Gallina, Hooper, Hetrick, Struzik and Weaver
Excused 1- Neubauer

Resolved, in the matter of City File No. PSC2024-0002 Cambridge Knoll Condominium,
the Planning Commission recommends approval of the Preliminary One Family
Residential Detached Condominium Plan, based on plans dated received by the Planning
Department on November 4, 2024, with the following findings and subject to the following
conditions.

Findings

1. The site plan and supporting documents demonstrate that the proposed development
will promote the intent and purpose of the ordinance, as well as other City Ordinances,
standards, and requirements; and those requirements can be met with the exception of
the acceptable modifications shown below and subject to the conditions listed below.

2. The site plan and supporting documents demonstrate that the proposed development
will be designed, constructed, operated, maintained and managed so as to be compatible,
harmonious and appropriate in appearance with the existing or planned character of the
general vicinity, adjacent uses of land, the natural environment, the capacity of public
services and facilities affected by the land use, and the community as a whole. The
proposed project will be accessed from Avon Road, thereby promoting safety and
convenience of vehicular traffic both within the site and on adjacent roadways. The
preliminary plan represents a reasonable street, building and lot layout and orientation.

3. The development will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services,
such as major roadways, streets, police and fire protection, drainageways, refuse
disposal, and utilities.

4. The proposed development will not be detrimental, hazardous, or disturbing to existing
or future neighboring uses, persons, property or the public welfare.

5. The proposed development will not create additional requirements at public cost for
public facilities and services that will be detrimental to the economic welfare of the

community.

6. The proposed improvements should have a satisfactory and harmonious relationship

Page 8



Planning Commission

Minutes December 10,

2024

2024-0605

with the development onsite as well as existing development in the adjacent vicinity and
act as a transitional use from the nonresidential development to the west and the
residential development to the east.

7. The proposed modification to the landscape buffer required along the eastern property
line has been found acceptable since the number of evergreen trees proposed, which are
in excess of the ordinance requirements, exceeds the number of deciduous trees that are
deficient and the resultant effective screening will be greater than the Zoning Ordinance
requirements.

8. The proposed reduction in the required amount of land area to utilize the MR Mixed
Residential Overlay District has been found acceptable due to the limited number of units
and overall consistency of land use to the east and the presence of nonresidential uses to
the west, which allows the MR Mixed Residential Overlay District to be utilized as a
logical transition of land uses.

Conditions

1. Address all applicable comments from other City departments and outside agency
review letters, including the Fire Department Streets review, prior to final detached
condominium approval.

2. Provide a landscape bond in the amount of $92,738, plus the cost of inspection fees, as
adjusted by staff as necessary, prior to the preconstruction meeting with Engineering.

Request for Tree Removal Permit Approval to remove 33 regulated trees and

17 specimen trees, and to provide 59 required replacement trees on site and to

pay the remaining 67 required replacement trees into the City’s Tree Fund for

the Cambridge Knoll Condominium development, a proposed development of
sixteen (16) detached single family residences on approximately 4.7 acres of
land located at 165 and 185 E. Avon Rd., Parcel Nos. 15-14-351-020 and
15-14-351-058, located on the north side of Avon Rd. and east of Rochester
Rd., zoned R-3 One Family Residential with the MR Mixed Residential Overlay;
Mark Gesuale, Wolverine Building Company, Applicant

See Legislative File 2024-0605 for Discussion.

A motion was made by Struzik, seconded by Hooper, that this matter be Granted.
The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye 8- Brnabic, Denstaedt, Dettloff, Gallina, Hooper, Hetrick, Struzik and Weaver
Excused 1- Neubauer

Resolved, in the matter of File No. PTP2024-0006) (Cambridge Knoll Condominium Tree
Removal Permit) the Planning Commission grants a Tree Removal Permit
(PTP2024-0006),

based on plans received by the Planning Department on November 4, 2024, with the
following findings and subject to the following conditions:

Findings

1. The proposed removal and replacement of regulated trees is in conformance with the
City’s Tree Conservation Ordinance.

2. The applicant is proposing to remove 33 regulated trees and 17 specimen trees, and

Page 9


https://roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=18422

Planning Commission

Minutes December 10, 2024

provide 59 replacement trees onsite, with the remaining trees to be paid into the City’s
Tree Fund.

3. The applicant has increased the size of plantings in certain areas of the site to reduce
the number of replacement trees required and to provide additional plantings and screening
onsite above and beyond ordinance requirements.

Conditions

1. Tree protective fencing, as reviewed and approved by the City staff, shall be installed
prior to temporary grade being issued by Engineering.

2. Provide payment, equal to the current required fee for replacement trees, along with any
additional fees associated with such, into the City’s Tree Fund for the remaining 67 trees
identified on the site plan.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

2024-0614

Request for Approval of Amendments to the Planning Commission Bylaws

(McLeod Memo of 12-10-24, PC Proposed By-Law Amendments dated
12-10-24, Draft PC Minutes from 11-19-24 had been placed on file and by
reference became a part of the record hereof.

Ms. Roediger noted that the By-Law Amendments had been on the to-do list for
quite some time; and as a part of the Redevelopment Ready Certification
through the MEDC, it was an item on the list that required attention. She
commented that she thought Mr. McLeod did an excellent job of creating a draft,
which was discussed at the last meeting, and minor changes incorporated for
tonight. She stated that if the Commission is happy with the modifications, staff
would love to get this adopted and checked off the to-do list.

Chairperson Brnabic noted that the revisions had been made and it went
through the City Attorney. She asked why the reference in Section Two, page
four to special meetings in being generally held on the first Tuesday of the
month was deleted.

Ms. Roediger responded that it is now on page five.
Mr. Hooper questioned wording on Article Four, Section One, and suggested
that it should be changed back to what had been crossed off noting a limiting to

Chairperson.

Ms. Roediger responded that the proposed text is broader than the State
Statute, and the By-Laws can refer to any of the elected persons.

Mr. Hooper questioned a reference to kinship, and asked what degree it would
refer to.

Ms. Roediger noted that this reference was in regard to conflict of interest, and
stated that it could be left to discussion.

Page 10


https://roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=18431

Planning Commission

Minutes December 10, 2024

2024-0615

Mr. Hooper suggested dropping the word kinship and adding the wording
provided by the City Attorney regarding the record kept of the meetings. He
moved the motion to approve the bylaws noting the two changes discussed.
Mr. Dettloff seconded the motion.

After calling for a roll call vote, Chairperson Brnabic announced that the motion
passed unanimously.

A motion was made by Hooper, seconded by Dettloff, that this matter be
Approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye 8- Brnabic, Denstaedt, Dettloff, Gallina, Hooper, Hetrick, Struzik and Weaver
Excused 1- Neubauer

Resolved, that the Rochester Hills Planning Commission approves the proposed
amendments to the City of Rochester Hills Planning Commission ByLaws, dated
December 10, 2024, with the following two changes:

1. To remove the word "kinship" from the last sentence of Article VIl Section 4, so that
the sentence reads "No Commission member shall participate in the discussion or vote
upon any question where such Commission member has a private interest by association
because of employment or a financial interest other than as a citizen of the City
generally", due to the fact that kinship is covered in the first sentence of this section that
references immediate family members.

2. To add "public" and "along with its resolutions, transactions, findings, and
determinations” to Article IX Section 4, so that the statement reads "A public record shall
be kept of those speaking before the Commission, along with its resolutions, transactions,
findings, and determination”, as suggested by the City attorney.

Request for Approval of the 2025 Meeting Schedule

Mr. Hooper asked if the Commissioners would consider moving the January
meeting in the proposed schedule to one-week earlier, January 14, 2024. He
noted that it is similar to the change in December to move that meeting
one-week eatrlier.

Seeing no objection, he moved the motion in the packet to approve the
proposed meeting schedule, with the January meeting being moved to January
14, 2024. The motion was seconded by Mr. Gallina.

After calling for a voice vote, Chairperson Brnabic noted that the motion passed
unanimously.

A motion was made by Hooper, seconded by Gallina, that this matter be
Approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye 8- Brnabic, Denstaedt, Dettloff, Gallina, Hooper, Hetrick, Struzik and Weaver
Excused 1- Neubauer

Resolved, the Rochester Hills Planning Commission hereby establishes its 2025 meeting
schedule at the December 10, 2024 Regular Meeting as follows:

ROCHESTER HILLS PLANNING COMMISSION

Page 11


https://roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=18432

Planning Commission

Minutes December 10, 2024

2024-0616

2025 MEETING DATES*

January 14, 2025 (proposed July 15, 2025

one week earlier) August 19, 2025

February 18, 2025 September 16, 2025

March 18, 2025 October 21, 2025

April 15, 2025 November 8, 2025

May 20, 2025 December 9, 2025 (proposed
June 17, 2025 one week earlier for holiday)

*Meetings will generally be held on the third Tuesday of the month at 7:00 p.m. unless
otherwise approved. Worksessions may be added at 5:30 p.m. on the above meeting
dates as needed. The Planning Commission reserves the right to add Special Meetings or
Workshops on the first Tuesday of the month at the applicant’s request and cost or as
necessary. Meetings may be cancelled if no applications are received in the appropriate
timeframe. Meetings will be held in the Auditorium of the City Municipal Offices at 1000
Rochester Hills Dr., Rochester Hills, Ml 48309.

Request for Appointment of a Planning Commission Representative to the
Citizens Pathway Review Committee for a one-year term to expire December
31, 2025

Chairperson Brnabic noted that the Planning Commission must appoint a
representative to the Citizens Pathway Review Committee for 2025. She stated
that Mr. Struzik currently sits on the committee and would like to continue.

Mr. Hooper nominated Mr. Struzik to be the Commission's representative on
the Citizens Pathway Review Committee. The nomination was seconded by Mr.
Dettloff.

After calling for a voice vote, Chairperson Brnabic announced that the motion
passed unanimously.

A motion was made by Hooper, seconded by Dettloff, that this matter be
Approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye 8- Brnabic, Denstaedt, Dettloff, Gallina, Hooper, Hetrick, Struzik and Weaver
Excused 1- Neubauer

Resolved, the Rochester Hills Planning Commission hereby appoints Scott Struzik to
serve as its representative to the Citizens Pathway Review Committee for a term beginning
January 1, 2025 and expiring December 31, 2025.

NEXT MEETING DATE

Chairperson Brnabic wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New
Year.

She noted that the next meeting date was now set for January 14, 2025.

ADJOURNMENT

Hearing no further business to come before the Planning Commission and upon
motion by Denstaedt, seconded by Weaver, Chairperson Brnabic adjourned the

Page 12


https://roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=18433

Planning Commission

Minutes

December 10, 2024

Regular Meeting at 7:56 p.m.

Deborah Brnabic, Chairperson
Rochester Hills Planning Commission

Jennifer MacDonald, Recording Secretary

Page 13



